S

LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PROPOSED AGENDA
WORK SESSION, MONDAY, JULY 27, 2020, 8:30 A.M.
REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2020, 5:30 P.M.
327 N. Ashley Street - 2nd Floor

Call To Order

Invocation

Pledge Of Allegiance To The Flag

Minutes For Approval

a.

Work Session - July 13, 2020 & Regular Session - July 14, 2020
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Appointment

a.

South Georgia Regional Library Board
Recommended Action:  Board's pleasure
Documents:

Public Hearing

a.

Renaming a Portion of Sara Road
Recommended Action:  Board's pleasure
Documents:

For Consideration

a.

Acceptance of Infrastructure for Brayden Place Subdivision
Recommended Action:  Adopt
Documents:

Acceptance of Infrastructure for The Landings Subdivision Phase |
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4 Tower Sites
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:



10.

d.  Proposed Dedication of Enoch Lake Circle
Recommended Action:  Option 1
Documents:

e.  Agreement with Cornerstone
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

f.  ACCG IRMA Property & Liability Program Renewal
Recommended Action:  Board's pleasure
Documents:

Reports - County Manager

Citizens Wishing To Be Heard - Please State Your Name and Address

Adjournment



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBIJECT: South Georgia Regional Library Board

Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT:

FUNDING SOURCE:
( ) Annual

( ) Capital

(X) N/A

( ) SPLOST
( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Appointing a member

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: There is a vacant seat on the South Georgia Regional Library Board. Mr. Thomas
Lovett is interested in being appointed to the board.

OPTIONS: 1. Appoint a member.
2. Board's pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's pleasure

DEPARTMENT: County Manager DEPARTMENT HEAD: Joseph Pritchard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



Print
Lowndes County Board/Agency Appointee Information Sheet - Submission #78
Date Submitted: 7/20/2020

Date: Board/Agency Applying For:

7/20/2020 Lowndes County Library Board

Last Name First Name

Lovett Thomas

Street Address City/State/Zip
Valdosta/GA/31601

Phone Number Email Address

tdlovett89@gmail.com

Occupation

Attorney

Professional Experience

4 years practicing bankruptcy and personal injury law

Knowiedge & Skills

Board of directors operations; bankruptcy, property and injury law; financial, loan and debt management skitls

What knowledge or skills do you possess that would contribute to the Board/Agency to which you are requesting to be
appointed?

Please list the Board/Agency that you have been or are currently a member of:

SGRL Friends of the Library Board of Directors




Extra Activities & Community Organizations

Friends of the Library Board of Directors, annual Middle District of Georgia Bankruptcy Law Institute Seminar panel speaker;
Miracle League of Valdosta baseball coach

Please list any extracurricular activities and/or community organizations you are affiliated with.



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Renaming a Portion of Sara Road

Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT: SO
FUNDING SOURCE:

( ) Annual

( ) Capital

(X)N/A

( ) SPLOST

( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Rename a Portion of Sara Road

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: On June 6, 2020, staff received a petition from the property owners along Sara
Road requesting a name change. The new name requested is Harper's Lane. With the development of Glen Laurel
Subdivision and Barrington Subdivision, a portion of Sara Road is paved and gated from the remaining section of
Sara Road. The remaining section that was not incorporated into the subdivisions is the section being requested
to be renamed. With two sections of Sara road being separated by a gate, this has caused issues to deliveries and
could potentially cause a problem for 911/EMS Services. We have advertised for this public hearing in the
Valdosta Daily Times once a week for two weeks. Attached is a Resolution affecting this change.

OPTIONS: 1. Rename a portion of Sara Road to Harper's Lane
2. Board’s Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Engineering DEPARTMENT HEAD: Mike Fletcher

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
Board's Pleasure



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Lowndes County Board of Commissioners has received a petition to consider
renaming a County road known as Sara Road (CR# 198) from its intersection with Bemiss Road
to Barrington Drive a distance of approximately .16 miles, as more fully described on the
attached plat or sketch, to Harper’s Lane; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lowndes County Code of Ordinances, the County Engineer has
advertised once a week for two weeks for a public hearing to be held on July 28t%, 2020, during
the regular meeting of the Lowndes County Board of Commissioners which begins at 5:30 p.m.;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that a County
road known as Sara Road (CR# 198) from its intersection with Bemiss Road to Barrington
Drive, a distance of approximately .16 miles, as more fully described on the attached plat or
sketch has been renamed to Harper’s Lane.

SO RESOLVED this 28t day of July, 2020.

LOWNDES COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BY

Bill Slaughter
Chairman

ATTEST:

K. Paige Dukes
County Clerk



L/Yuxv_é_g D22

—_— .
/O  Whom [ .—/1/779/\/ Comn e

7

,,L fiec}ww A YV Ame Clnf)n/gﬁ

For oy Bllsess  Mbo2H ~ Y2y SarA RS
To 9(’2(/_%/628 Hﬁ//)z/'t S T Hank's

53’ ret ';/

2/%_2_%%4

T 2dd T Havpeu




=07 SN AT
N 52 B8
Eai;‘i T S

N

BROKEN PEOPLE SERVING
CHRIST TOGETHER

June 6, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing regarding changing the name of Sarah Road. We have
been approached by a resident of Sarah Road asking if we would
mind having the name of the road changed.

We actually have a Bemiss Road address; we only use Sarah Road
to access our driveway. Changing the name of Sarah Road will
have no effect on us.

We have no issue with changing the name of Sarah Road, and we
support our neighbor in his efforts to change the name.

If you have any questions, please contact me personally at the
address listed below or on my cell phone

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Tam T

Timothy Potter, Pastor

PO Box 4119
Valdosta, GA 31604



§ R

Portion of Sara Rd
to be Renamed to
Harper Lane




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBIJECT: Acceptance of Infrastructure for Brayden Place Subdivision
Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT: $0
FUNDING SOURCE:
() Annual

() Capital
(X)N/A

() SPLOST

() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Adopt the Resolution

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Brayden Place Subdivision is located off Bemiss Road. Engineering staff has
made the final inspection of the project, and the work is complete. Attached is a letter requesting acceptance
of infrastructure for this subdivision.

OPTIONS: 1. Adopt the Resolution
2. Board's Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt

DEPARTMENT: Engineering DEPARTMENT HEAD: Mike Fletcher

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the developer, Northside Property Development, has completed
improvements on Brayden Place Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, Northside Property Development, has provided the necessary
maintenance bond and certification that the improvements were built according
to plans and specifications;

WHEREAS, the engineering division has inspected the improvements;

WHEREAS, Northside Property Development has provided a written request for
Lowndes County to accept one residential street as County maintained streets;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes
County has agreed to accept this street as county maintained with a speed limit
of 25 mph on this date as shown:

ATTEST:

County Clerk

DATE:

Copy: Rachel Strom, RDC
Geannie McMullen, Tax Assessor
Robin Cumbus, LCPW
Danny Weeks, E-911
Rick Mefford, Building Inspections
Trinni Amiot, Planning
Appropriate Post Office



Mike Fletcher

From: Clint Joyner <clint@eradsale.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:56 AM
To: Mike Fletcher

Subject: Brayden

el R0 Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

Mike

Northside Property Development would like to ask Lowndes County to accept all infrastructure associated with
this development. As always, thank you and the rest of the County employees for assisting me with different
projects throughout this great County of Lowndes.

Clint Joyner

Northside Property Development

Virus-free, =




ACTEA, FPSCRTY CURNCR QY T
PROPRTY LM REPWE PLACKD AT CCRMIA

I — LEGEND

PROPOSED

iy |
PR AN

B romsmwa
,,,,,, : 5 / . " 5 - - PROMISED WATTS NETER

T T e s e : —s5— P
ek - TR s NI v S5 - FORMED SUTANY SEWER
’ - - ®
] s 7 N T - FuUS CONERTTE ST
-~
108900 SF. 108300 5. 108300 BF. ™ ®
150 Ac. 2.50 Ao, 250 Ac.

M, - morosrTR IO
—ONP— - FEOPOSED OVEA WEAD FINTR

—ue— .

[
e A o
7 - i . . ——CTVer - PROPOSLD CARLE
e : - pi ; b ¥ e i3 ~ s " 10 — - FXSTEN CONTOLR —101— - PRORSED DONTYR
. r . . s ;
s~ it e @ rorecamz
o T T T Ser W77 et
~ 308915 8.F.
P 2.50 Ac, - 100-YR TLIODYLAN BUNIAAT
e o~ . A —
=] (o]
B SUSTING RICHT OF WAT R/7W - PADPOSED BGHT OF WAT
o owm o mowscoun
2 T ALL MINDAUM 8UTLDING o0~ - EOSTING JINCE —0—o0— . FAOPOSTD ITNCE
TIR Asd8 PG 177 S HNES SHOWH ARE 1 EXIHTTNG CENTERLNE T CINTIALDGE
il S ON Tt AT
— by o T e o

\\\\\\ COENTY, CERRGLA AND 38 SURRIATNOED BY RLERMHTIAL AND
ptinty
2 N AN <3431 RTINAED AR <71 VAN DER WATT
AT LD ST £ D .
i k0. AL v P ENGINEERING, LLC

; . UNDG - \ = NowoRFORNINY
A NS/ , . < py f @ e
) P A U . . i,
- % \ T = e 59 4o, e - sarunm Lo
s e e = ; N PROJECTNARRATIVE U s
i , o o e |\ &

LATITUDE: 325853' N LONGITUDE: 33043 W. CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS
TAX MAP KEBESER: 475, PANCEL NIMBER: 30, 84 BENT OAK CIRELE.
131320 5.1, o TMOMASVILLE, GA 317579502
5 CORAENT PROFTRTY UBES AGRICULEVRAL TeL (229) 5510363

301 Ac.
7 FAx: (229) 2276593

oA AY \ © oo e oML AT ez 227e583
; 3 BITDING SETRALY MNES: CERT. OF AUTH, GA # PEFD04845
PRELIMINARY PLAT NOTES: ' e o
1. SANTTARY SEWER Will, BT, PROVIDED BY MEANS OF AN ON-SITE 8EPTIC § ALAK = 3 IWOM FROPEXTY LINE.
‘SYSTEM POR EACH LOT. 08 - 17 M PROEENTT L, BRAYDEN PLACE

COPNI 7T DK, = 3¢ FROM RV LT

2, PGTABLE WATER WILL w.n SUPPLIED BY A PRIVATELY OWNED WELL FOR EACH
Lor.

BEMISS ROAD
VALDOSTA
GEORGIA 31605

3. THERE 18 NO WELL OR SEPTIC TANK ON THE. TRACT.

4. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS 1821,

5. THE MINUMUM SIZE OF THE LOTS 1S 108,500 5.F, AND THE MINIMUM WIDTH OF
‘THE LOTS 1S 120 LF. TIE BUILDING SETBACK LINES FROM THE ROAD RIGIIT-
OF-WAY ON 1OTS # 17 THROUCH #20 ARE LOCATED WHERE THE LOTS ARE
420 LF, WIDE.

& [ CERTIFY THERE ARE NO DWELLING, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, SEPTIC
SYSTEMS, WELLS, SIGNS OR SWIMMING POOLS LOCATED WITHIN THIRTY (30)

cutaT.

NORTHSIDE PROP. DEV., LLG
VALDOSTA, GA 31605

FRET OR THE APPLICABLE ZONING SETBACK LINE WHICHEVER IS GREATER
FROM ANY PROPERTY LINE ON THE SITE (10.02.04(AK)).

DRAWRG

—
soms
PRELIMINARY
A o s s s PLAT
DS P S o !
SPECTFCATHONS. NOW GR PORMERLY O m
Wit

cormcronss oy oy DS s ALIFF SURVEYING e won [ a
[ENGINFER AT LEAST 34 HOURS PRIGA TO I MUPsIn PARCEL uxd Wa&u-uﬂhﬂ.
R M T e e & Marpine LLC o LR TLAT g o
s T oL ! P

SCALE. {1 8| san DATE
COUNTY UTILITIES DEFARTMENT AT LEAST 24 2661 O1d Stalenville Rd.
'HOURS PRIDR TO ANY UOINECTION TO THE. ¢
LOWNDES COUNTY UTILITY SYSTEM'. Valdosta, GGa 31506 Ao

AL EXIENGIONS AND ADDITICRS 70 THE (229) 560-7470 T
S s s ol i o
Aot e AL GENERAL NOTES: J— TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR: R

75 TAVED AND BULOTUT AREAS SRV DN THE DAANINS WILLEE

HORIZONTAL SEPAMATION BHALL BE « RS CEARLD AXD CAUPEED OF Al TRITS, YIGETATION AND UTVTA QLACTICHNARLE BERRIS 3 fraesr| 4 oo DROUGH 120 %D CHANGT PENOTE 91
Rttt B e asms oo PSSR SRR
i : S e
“ANT CRUSS CORNICTION TO THE LOYWNDES CONTRACTOR WL ONTAIN ONC AT 13 EXFENT. AL TRELY ANT YICETATICN THAT GRSTRUET R haad H N LIAT #1 #0 #3AND B2
oo s e e
et SRR AL S e R T BRAYDEN PLACE i P T
e S S s

“ALLTS AN BENDS SHALL AL DUGTILE TRON".

TS SOV O THE DAARECS.
LOCATED TN
S Cas rOEA LAND 10T 183 D CormioHT o
TELLIVISE OR ANY UTHER UTEISE) WIS ARS LOCATED ACROTS, UNDLRSEATH, AL, +¢TH LAND DISTRICT GRAPHIC SCALE DN T PO AN T BTG U
LOWNDES COUNTY, CA o - 1 AT AR RV AT B O BT R s
PLAT DATE: 4/31/2017 B’
FIELD SURVEY DATE: 1/30/2017 oL i reTio,
" 7 ROTE:
W S TS03 T DRAWEIGS WL ot or Nom: -
THE OWNER, ENGINEEM AN ATTUCTED COVERNARNTAL AGERCTES. ALL UTLL WITH THE SCALL 1" = 100
1 ) . STANDARDS AND SPLCITKCATIONS DT THE LOWNDES COUNTY
S e o D A A S SYTRATICALLY BB SOT AU T TUCHNICAL STANDARDS MANUAL
SCALE AND THENETVAL W SEALING TR HARD O3 ANGOR ELETRONC TS 1 i
SE£ STURM STRUCTURE TABLE ON SKEET €3 FUR STRUCTURE
0. CESCARPANTES ol PTIONS.
i GeTioon s BENCH MARKS SHOWN OH 1073 (3 AND 13
Kave whats D loW, DICINEIR BETORE CONSTRUCTION STAKING.
Callretare yoa L3




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Infrastructure for The Landings Subdivision
Phase |

Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:

( ) Annual

( ) Capital

(X)N/A

( )SPLOST

( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Adoption of Resolution accepting subdivision roads for county maintenance

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The Landings Subdivision, Phase | is located off Val Del Road. Engineering staff
has made the final inspection of the project, and the work is substantially complete. A punch list of
construction items to be addressed has been provided to the contractor, and the final paperwork is in process
at the time of agenda submittal (punch list corrections, payment for street signs). The final plat will not be
signed for recording until all paperwork is received. Attached is a letter requesting acceptance of
infrastructure for this subdivision

OPTIONS: 1. Adopt the Resolution
2. Board’s Pleasure
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: Engineering DEPARTMENT HEAD: Mike Fletcher

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
Adopt the Resolution



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the developer, TDLPW, LLC has completed improvements on The
Landings Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, TDLPW, LLC has provided the necessary maintenance bond and
certification that the improvements were built according to plans and
specifications;

WHEREAS, the engineering division has inspected the improvements;

WHEREAS, TDLPW, LLC has provided a written request for Lowndes County to
accept one residential street as County maintained streets;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes
County has agreed to accept this street as county maintained with a speed limit
of 25 mph on this date as shown:

ATTEST:

County Clerk

DATE:

Copy: Rachel Strom, RDC
Geannie McMullen, Tax Assessor
Robin Cumbus, LCPW
Danny Weeks, E-911
Rick Mefford, Building Inspections
Trinni Amiot, Planning
Appropriate Post Office



12 STONES ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

2944 Dasher Johnson Road
12 Valdosta, Georgia 31606

STONES 229-474-4060

The Landings Subdivision

Re: Road Name Request

Dear Mr. Fletcher,
The owners have presented a name for the main road, currently labeled as ‘Road 1’, in The

Landings subdivision. They would like for the road to be named ‘Landings Circle’. At this time, we would
like to request that Lowndes County accept ‘Landings Circle’ into their infrastructure.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Clark



gy
WETLANDS AREA B
b9 32 P 55 FOUND WENLANOS
FLAGS 8-1 = 8- 14.
_ ELEVATION OF STANDING
e WATER ~ 147.00"
sasr

CXid

5 073t w

\ 5 \ 3 !
V= \ « | -
% 22 B et o R SV B
B % et 3 A
/. wou ssa - | _ I * I _ =
\ = —— e, | B ! | :
/ e s | £ | |
/ 5 \\\\\ | ~ (] * - M celiomens !
/ — ! = * = _
e SR ot : | S _ g
. ot = “ % | S
i | | 2 |5
e o *
| |2 g
! _ & ‘ = _
~N <
| S |
| 1= 3 __
LEGEND

CHF = CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
IPF = IRDN IRON PiN

OTPF = OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND

GPF = GALVANIZED PIPE FOUND

NM = NOT MONUWENTED

R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

G = 5/8% IRON PIN SET W/ #2939 CAP

EEMCAIG 0 M A
LW o w1

ROBERTS o] SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR:

BN 22S e THE LANDINGS SUBDIVISION PHASE 1

CRD. FILE
: IL.COM
GEGROA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR No. 2939 LAND LOT 8 OF THE 12TH LAND DISTRICT, LOWNDES COUNTY GEORGIA

GA CERTWICATE OF AUTHORIZATION No. 1215



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4 Tower
Sites
Work

DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020 Session/Regular
Session
BUDGET IMPACT:

$11,661.00 - 911 center

$12,596.88 - 4 Tower Sites

$24,257.88 - 911 Center & 4 Tower Sites Total
FUNDING SOURCE:

(X) Annual

( ) Capital

( IN/A

( }SPLOST

( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Vertiv Service Contract for the Liebert UPS at the 911 Center & the 4
Tower Sites

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The annual renewal for the Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) service contract
is due. The agreement includes a guaranteed 4-hour response 24/7, emergency service labor and travel
coverage, preventative maintenance visits, and battery replacement for the 911 Center and the 4 Tower Sites.
The 4 Tower Sites are in Hahira, Valdosta, Naylor, and Clyattville and the service contract for each site will
cost $3,149.22. The service contract for the 911 Center will cost $11,661.00.

OPTIONS: 1. Approve Both Contract Renewals
2. Board's Pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: ES11 DEPARTMENT HEAD: Danny Weeks

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



Conditioned Aiy & Poreer

Proposal for Service
Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

July 16, 2020

Hahira Radio Site
5699 Boyette Road
Hahira, GA, 31632




Conditioned Aip & Porer

July 16, 2020 Dear Alex,

Hahira Radio Site Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
5899 Boyette Road following proposal for your review and consideration.
Hahira, GA, 31632 o _ o
As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-33689. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com



Conditioned Aiyr & Poreer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

»  We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

*  Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

e With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

» To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

*  We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 86011, Hahira Radio Site

Coverage Type

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty. (Coverage Dates)

Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL
1281571 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1 M0y (oansyy S804
1281572 NFINITY 4-16 N9OOE1100000 1 ESSENTIAL $1,440.18

(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)

Total price not including tax: USD $3,149.22

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv's Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

1

s ¥

| AR N TR T
ICE PERFORMED

4

==t

L

C

W
7]

Record the phase to phase input voltages.

1
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

3. Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

4. Checkall nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.

5. Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.

6. Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

7.  Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

8. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

9. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11.  Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

T ——
CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03054783

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [ Yes [ No

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: [0 Web Billing (Attach Instructions) [ Mail [ Other

0 Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) 0 No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS **
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods andfor services ("Goods") andlor parts required for services (*Parts") or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software”) from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of wark, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement”) govemning the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. if such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. Al prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right o correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Uniass otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
andfor minimum order value may be changed by Selter at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required fo pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, andfor Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or bilied to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Selier, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maxirmum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic’s, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seiler may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, andfor
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Sellers
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Selfer for any and alf storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is outside of the United States {except for those internationa!l sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal litle to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, andfor Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller’s facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seiler
responsible to ioad goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyers delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unfess
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject fo new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transporiation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be borne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted o be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer’s pass through warranty, whichever is
fonger, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (ii} Input voltage o the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (iii) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate tabel will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products”) shall carry only the warranty extended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION § AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/compaonents.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8} SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR TS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
"consequential damages" shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. It is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or results
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shali maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000.000 per occusrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liabllity insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/for Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly nolify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to controf completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only appiies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event {i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i) a compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third parly licensor to Seller
maintains all right, titte and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
perforrnance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flaad; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riols; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumsiances, acls or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Paris, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Paris, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Selier determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software
consistent with Sellers specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parls, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in wriling to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller’s liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royally free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shait be fumished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, ille, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. if additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shalt be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, al its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller’s criteria for such procedures. if Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10} days from (i}
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constilutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, andfor Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18, RETURNED GOODS: Advance writlen permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parls, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (il free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (jii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing retum.

19, BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be biled to Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; ¢) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative, d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union {abor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or conlract labor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, (including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f} Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional cbligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Selier and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium} of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use lhe documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with lhe use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. in no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable faws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24, GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, madification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no medification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be govemed by the law of the state of Ohic without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the international
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data”) that is provided by, or on
behaif of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may coltect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; {ii) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iii) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without viclating the rights of any third party or otherwise cbligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third parly. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parls, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, iransfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice"), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, slorage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seiler is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not fimited 1o, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure o so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penally, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the parly providing
indemnification or a party's subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder, Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; i) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full controt over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and settle
ciaims, or the indemnifying party's obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Air & Power

Proposal for Service
Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

July 16, 2020

Naylor Radio Site
6346 Lake Park Road
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Conditioned Aip & Poner

July 16, 2020

Maylor Radio Site
53486 Lake Park Road

Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q032054790

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL. 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03054790



Conditioned Air & Porer

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.
We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 87881, Naylor Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty.

Coverage Type

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

1291637 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1

1291638 NFINITY 4-16 N90OE1100000 1

ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)
ESSENTIAL
(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)

$1,709.04

$1,440.18

Total price not including tax: USD $3,149.22

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150 miles of
a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv Customer
Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48 contiguous
states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

S
1. Record the phase to phase input voltages.
2

Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

3. Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables and
major components.

4. Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.

5. Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.

6. Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

7.  Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

8. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

9. Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.

10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11.  Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

L '

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Order Number: Q03054790

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

EXCITING NEWS: On Sept. 1, 2018, we transitioned to Vertiv Corporation as our legal entity.
Visit http://vertivco.com/legalentityinfo for changes you may need to make.

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: 0O Yes [ONo

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: O Web Billing (Attach Instructions) O Mail O Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) O No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS **
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
Al pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goads and/or services ("Goods") andfor parts required for services (“Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software®) from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and dacuments incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement ("Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
alt of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion fo refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quaotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer’s order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
andfor Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts and/or Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any lime, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any cumrent or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Selier is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller’s invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be fiable for ail expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due unlil it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic's, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or securily is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shalt
continue until all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonabie commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Selier, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, andfor Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulling therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software is outside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal title to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, andfor Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seiler
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (li) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement,
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the lime of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The fransporiation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handiing, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be bome by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shail be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal! Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer’s pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenarnce logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (ii) Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/~10%; and (iil) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate labe! wilt be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products®) shall carry only the warranty exiended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE iN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranly does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller’s quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shail be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Sofiware, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
"consequential damages” shall inciude, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. it is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Selier with respect to the use of the Goads, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or results
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the siate in which the work is
performed. Employer’s Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to ulility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller’s specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i} a compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, titte and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riots; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performarnce may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material {without
obligation fo acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parls, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines {o be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller’s cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commiiments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software
consistent with Seller’s specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmiess Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller’s liability is based on negligence or strict
liabitity.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party ficensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be fumished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporaled herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, titie, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its oplion and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior o shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Selier's plant at such reascnable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shalf have ten (10) days from (i}
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (ii) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i}
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (jii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
focation. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Selier
reserves the right lo inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return.

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer al Selier's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; ¢) if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representalive; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an cutside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer, (e) if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without limilation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i} misuse or neglect, (including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (v} catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; {f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related {o insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying lechnology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Selter and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale, Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. in no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such appiicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Selter during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these tenms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. f this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without fimitation, all data, materials, reporis, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data”} that is provided by, or on
behaif of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, andfor Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivalive works of Service Data: {i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (ji} {o develop and improve products, software, and services; and
{iit) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data coliected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionalty
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.comica-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any sile requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of wark and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafier, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not fimited to, the presence of asbestos or asbesios-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice 1o Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agenis or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own faull or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i} promptly notified by the other party, in wriling, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; it) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party's obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Ay & Porner

Proposal for S
Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

July 16, 2020

Stewart St Radio Site
201 Stewart Street
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Conditioned A & Porer

July 18, 2020

Stewart 5t Radio Site
201 Stewart Street
Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q03054787

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Piease complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03054787



Conditioned Air & Power

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

e  We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

e  Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

e  With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

e To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

¢ We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE’s from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 85078, Stewart St Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty. (g:“,’:rr::: g:& es) Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL
1276855 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1 (7112020 (6s0i2021)  $1709:04
1276856 NFINITY 4-16 N9OOE1100000 1 ESSENTIAL $1,440.18

(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)

Total price not including tax: USD $3,149.22

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




COPE OF WORK

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMAR

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

SERVICE PERFORMED

_;

1. Record the phase to phase input voltages.
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

w

Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.
Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.
Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

© ® N oo

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11.  Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12.  Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Order Number: Q03054787

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

EXCITING NEWS: On Sept. 1, 2018, we transitioned to Vertiv Corporation as our legal entity.
Visit http://vertivco.com/legalentityinfo for changes you may need to make.

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [0 Yes [ No

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: O Web Billing (Attach Instructions) O Mail O Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: O Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) O No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby abjects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Verliv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods") and/or parts required for services (“Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software”) from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive stalement of the terms of
the agreement ("Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resoived
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirly (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Setler's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30} day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts andfor Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be bome by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right {o correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without nolice.

2. TAXES: Any current or fulure tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be tiable for all expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic’s, labor, construction or similar lien rights, Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or securily satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or securily is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue untit all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
andfor performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or delayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage c¢osts and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is outside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal fitle to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For intemnational sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller’s Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal litle to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or {ii) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transporlation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
mades must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller's acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial setrvices and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions ~ Rev 2019

demurrage shall be bormne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods andfor Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faully workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermat vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (i) Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (iii) in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate labet will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v} Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products™) shall carry only the warranty extended by the
originat manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and fear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any wamanties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other praducts/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
“consequential damages" shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. it is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or resuits
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the foilowing insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a fimit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single fimit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of lability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and ali associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any vafid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i) a compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riots; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, iaws,
regutations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or ather performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation o acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parts, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines {o be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all cosls
and expenses incurred, and, 1o cover commiiments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Paris, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parls, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indernnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seiler or applicable third
parly licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and fitle in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexciusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Gaods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be fumished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's {or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and patlern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
{esting by Selier of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods andfor Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten {10) days from (i}
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
fiens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (jii} shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller’s specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to authorizing return.

19, BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; c) if timely and
reasonable site andfor equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
resuit of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification {including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, {(including,
wilthout limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related fo insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/AMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seiler and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. I[n no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirernents.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede all other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of frade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicabie to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such medifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer’s assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matters relating to the interprefation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shali be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information ("Service Data") that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iii) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Pars, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventitation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shail provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition ar any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage fo personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder, Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are attributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’'s own faull or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; i) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii} given full control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsei and setile
claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Aiy & Poner

Proposal for Service
Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

July 16, 2020

Lowndes County 911
1515 Madison Hwy
Valdosta, GA, 31601




Conditioned Ay & Power

July 16, 2020

Lowndes County 911
1515 Madison Hwy

Yaldosta, GA, 31601
Q03054791

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03054791



Conditioned Aiy & Power

Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

e  We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

e  Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

¢  With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

e To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry's most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

¢ We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 54015, Lowndes County 911

. Coverage Type
Tag # Description Model # Annual PM Qty. (Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL

1423824 SEALED BATTERY 38BP030RHR1BNR 2 (7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021) $1,561.47
ESSENTIAL

1423825 SEALED BATTERY 38BP030RHR1BNR 2 (7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021) $1,561.47
ESSENTIAL

1423826 NX 20-30 INTBAT 38SB030COCHR 2 (7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021) $4,269.03

1423827 NX 20-30 INTBAT ~ 38SBO30COCHR 2 ESSENTIAL $4,269.03

(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)

Total price not including tax: USD $11,661.00

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NX MODELS WITH INTERNAL BATTERIES
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 2 PM

ICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Annual and 1 Semi-Annual Preventive Maintenance Services on Vertiv UPS and Vertiv
internal batteries scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm, Monday-Friday (excluding
national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150 miles of
a Vertiv Services’ Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv Customer
Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage (limits may apply; see Assumptions and Clarifications, as applicable, for
more details).

Internal Battery Coverage Includes parts, labor, disposal and battery jars as required - up to 10% of the battery jars per
year, not accumulated over contract term (limits may apply; see Assumptions and Clarifications,
as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48 contiguous
states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv Services is the OEM
service provider for Liebert products.

Battery Recycling Includes battery recycling as required, with documentation meeting EPA requirements.

ERFORMED

SERVICI

P

UPS Full Preventive Maintenance Service
Semi-Annual Service

1. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

2. Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment including subassemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables, and
major components.

3. Check air filters for cleanliness. (if applicable)

4. Check rectifier and inverter snubber boards for discoloration.

5. Record all voltage and current meter readings on the module control cabinet or the system control cabinet.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)

1. Check the inverter and rectifier snubbers for burned or broken wires.

2. Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.



Check fuses on the DC capacitor deck for continuity (if applicable).

With customer approval, perform operational test of the system including unit transfer and battery discharge.
Calibrate and record all electronics to system specifications.

Check or perform Engineering Field Change Notices (FCN) as necessary.

Measure and record all low-voltage power supply levels.

Record phase-to-phase input voltage and currents.

o o N e s

Review system performance with customer to address any questions and to schedule any repairs.
10. Check power capacitors for swelling or leaking oil (if applicable).

11.  Check for DC capacitor vent caps that have extruded more than 1/8" (if applicable).
12.  Measure and record harmonic trap filter currents (if applicable).

Battery Full Preventive Maintenance Service

Semi-Annual Service

1. Inspect the appearance and cleanliness of the battery and the battery room. Clean normal cell top dirt accumulation (to be
done only with battery off line).

Measure and record the total battery float voltage and charging current.
Measure and record overall AC ripple current.

Measure and record overall AC ripple voltage.

Visually inspect the jars and covers for cracks and leakage.

Visually inspect for evidence of corrosion.

Measure and record the ambient temperature.

Verify the condition of the ventilation equipment, if applicable.

© ® N D Vs W N

Verify the integrity of the battery rack/cabinet.

-
o

Measure and record 100% of the cell temperatures.

-
b

Measure and record the float voltage of all cells.

.
o

Measure and record all internal impedance readings.
13.  Provide a detailed written report noting any deficiencies and corrective action needed, taken and/or planned.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)
1. Re-tighten all battery connections to the battery manufacturer's specifications, offline only.
Corrective Maintenance Performed as Required

1. Refurbish cell connections as deemed necessary by the detailed inspection report.

Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.
Customer should check air filters monthly for cleanliness and replace as necessary.

Maintenance does not include System Control Cabinet, Power Tie, Breaker Cabinets, Load Bus Sync or Maintenance Bypass
Cabinets.

All battery checks are recorded through the LDI reporting system. Only visual battery inspection and total battery voltages are
to be recorded on the UPS E-form. The full battery maintenance inspection will be conducted through LDI.



STATIONARY BATTERY SYSTEMS
VRLA (SEALED) BATTERY
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 2 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

L]

Feature Detail

On-Site Service Includes 1 Annual and 1 Semi-Annual Preventive Maintenance Services, scheduled by the

customer between 8am-5pm, Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150 miles of

a Vertiv’s Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv Customer

Services Network Online Internet portal.

Internal Battery Coverage Includes parts, labor, disposal and battery jars as required - up to 10% of the battery jars per

year, not accumulated over contract term (limits may apply; see Assumptions and Clarifications,
as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48 contiguous

states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory-trained and authorized technician equipped with Vertiv Proprietary

tools and software. Vertiv CEs and Vertiv Partners are the only approved OEM service providers
for Vertiv products.

Battery Recycling Includes battery recycling as required, with documentation meeting EPA requirements.

SERVIC

**During the initial PM visit, an Annual Service PM must be performed.**

Semi-Annual Service

1

W P N U s W N

=
(=

Inspect the appearance and cleanliness of the battery and the battery room. Clean normal jar top dirt accumulation (to be
done only with battery off line).

Measure and record the total battery float voltage and charging current.
Measure and record the overall AC ripple voltage.

Measure and record the overall AC ripple current.

Visually inspect the jars and covers for cracks and leakage.

Visually inspect for evidence of corrosion.

Measure and record the ambient temperature.

Verify the integrity of the battery rack/cabinet.

Measure and record 100% of the jar temperatures.

Measure and record the float voltage of all cells.

Measure and record all internal ohmic readings.



12.  Provide a detailed written report noting any deficiencies and corrective action needed, taken and/or planned.
13.  Verify approval for Battery Life program.
Annual Service (includes the above, plus)

1. Re-tighten all battery connections to the battery manufacturer's specifications, if required. Refer to the manufacturer’s
literature to determine if re-tightening is required.

2. Measure and record all battery connection resistances in micro-ohms, when applicable.
Corrective Maintenance Performed as Required

1. Refurbish cell connections as deemed necessary by the detailed inspection report.
Conditions for Single Jar Replacement Service for Lead Acid Batteries

1. The Customer is covered by an Essential or Preferred Contract.

2. The battery string is in overall good health as determined by Vertiv; the battery string is not beyond expected service years
or has had excessive single jar replacements that would make the string unstable.

3. Upto 10% of defective battery jars may be replaced within a 12-month period as exclusively determined by Vertiv.

4. Contracts have no cash value for future years or full string battery replacements. Single jar replacement is limited to
batteries in the original string.

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and coordination
purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of need
by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of work,
notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel 24-
hours prior to scheduled event.

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between the
parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03054791

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/oc EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [l Yes [1No

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: O Web Billing (Attach Instructions) [ Mail O Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Emaik: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [3 Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) 0 No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS * *
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service call.
All pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal! is modified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited fo  Seller's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby objects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. f a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller” and the customer or person or entity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods™) and/or parts required for services (“Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preloaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software") from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer." These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, constitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement”) goveming the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Seller
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resoived
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
all of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the terms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, and/or Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shali have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts andfor Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. All prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer, Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
taxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, and/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Seller's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller’s invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either fo
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for all expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate fo be determined by Seller, which shall not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which it is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve its interesis in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic's, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or securily satisfaclory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, and/or
Software. If such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, and/or Software sold {o Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller will use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowiedged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or detayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and all storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software is outside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal title to the Goods, Parls, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For international sales to Seller's affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed {o by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goods, Parts, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon detivery
by the Seller, or (ii) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shorlages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed uniess
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transportation
modes to orders already accepted by Selter will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller’s acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the destination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

demurrage shall be bome by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject to the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods and/or Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skili, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted to be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer’s pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i) Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and (il} Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (jil) in the event of accidentat or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component will not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all installation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller, Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license to Buyer ("Resale Products") shall carry only the warranty extended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5§ AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper instaliation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller's quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER (OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION 5. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE, IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, The term
"consequential damages” shall include, but not be fimited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage fo property or equipment. It is expressly understood that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liability for the advice given, or results
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer’s risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the following insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensatlon in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bedily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements. Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all asscciated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promplly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permit Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising sclely out of
Buyer’s operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (ii} a compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods andfor Software, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Selter may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third party licensor to Seller
maintains all right, titte and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
fabor disputes; civil disturbances or riols; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in fransportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or other performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the lotal demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to obtain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seller may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Parts, Software, and/or such material (without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Parts, Software, or malerial) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitments made, by the Seller and a reasonable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior to the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepis Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indernnify
and hold harmless Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tor,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and litle in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royalty free
license to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utitizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be furnished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the licensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for other purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior {o shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducled at Seller's plant at such reasonable
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satistactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods andfor Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i)
the date of delivery of Goods, Parls, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorreclly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller’s then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parts, and/or Software must be (i)
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (jii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
location. Returns made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goads, Parts, and/or Software prior lo authorizing return,

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; ¢) if timely and
reasonable site andfor equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personnel will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer; (e) if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or modification (including, without limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, {including,
without limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), iii) failure to
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes exiernal to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensome or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Selier and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does nol convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, description of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such conditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply fo their receipt and use. In no event shall Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any employee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede ali other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafler made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be deemed an
acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyet's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and afl other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction, No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royaity free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data") that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(iii) for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third parly or otherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




fransmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Paits, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
licenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted to the extenl service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiiated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” avaitable here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. in the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Natice prior to entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice wili be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heal, lelephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are o be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shalt provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the site, including, but
not limited 1o, the presence of asbesios or ashestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer’s failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Seller discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller's performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representalive familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel! shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resuiting from damage to personat property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties {o the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the parly providing
indemnification or a parly's subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are atiributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i} promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; i} given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party’s obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Conditioned Air & Porer

Proposal for Service
Conditioned Air & Power / Vertiv Corporation

July 16, 2020

Clyattville Radio Site
55622 Madison Highway
Valdosta, GA, 31601




July 18, 2020

Clyativille Radio Site
5522 Miadison Highway
Valdosta, GA, 31601
Q03054780

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your interest in Vertiv Corporation. We are pleased to submit the
following proposal for your review and consideration.

As the rate of change and complexity in your data center increases, Vertiv is the
dedicated partner that you need to help you achieve your goals.

Please complete all required fields on the signature page and attach your Purchase
Order to assist timely order processing. Should you have any questions regarding
the proposal, feel free to contact me directly at 904-642-3369. | look forward to your
response and the opportunity to work together to improve your data center
investment.

Sincerely,
EUGENE RUDY

11243-7 St. Johns Industrial Pkwy. S.
Jacksonville, FL. 32246

PHONE 904-642-3369
FAX (904) 645-0355
EMAIL Erudy@condap.com

Order Q03054780




Liebert UPS / Power / Battery Services:

e  We are the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the experts on Liebert equipment with access to updates and
changes, knowledge of engineering specifications, current issues and how to fix them correctly.

e Our factory trained service force is twice the size of the next largest competitor with over 650 customer engineers
and field technicians in the United States alone; everywhere in the US the most knowledgeable engineers and
technicians available, will cover you.

¢ With the most advanced tooling and instrumentation available, each CE has over $10,000 in gear with him at all
times, so any issue can be resolved in the least amount of time possible.

¢ To make sure we get the right part to the right place at the right time, we have the industry’s most sophisticated
parts logistics system. No matter where you are in the US we also have a parts warehouse close to serve you.

¢ We maintain and follow all safety and compliance regulations necessary to keep CE's from harm and protect you,
our customers from liability. We care about your safety.

Standard Maintenance Contracts :
Site #: 85661, Clyattville Radio Site

Tag# Description Model # Annual PM Qty. Coverage Typo

(Coverage Dates) Coverage Amount

ESSENTIAL
1279749 NFINITY 4-16 NB16S0712600 1 12020y (6s02021) 170904
1279750 NFINITY 4-16 N90OE1100000 1 ESSENTIAL $1,440.18

(7/1/2020) - (6/30/2021)

Total price not including tax: USD $3,149.22

any tax required must be included in customer purchase order

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days




UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SYSTEMS
NFINITY AND APS
ESSENTIAL SERVICE - 1 PM

SERVICE SUMMARY

Feature Detail

|

On-Site Service Includes 1 Preventive Maintenance Service, scheduled by the customer between 8am-5pm,
Monday-Friday (excluding national holidays).

Response Time Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within 150
miles of a Vertiv's Service City.

Customer Support Includes access to the Customer Resolution Center (1-800-543-2378) and the Vertiv
Customer Services Network Online Internet portal.

Parts Includes parts coverage including internal batteries (limits may apply; see Assumptions and
Clarifications, as applicable, for more details).

Labor & Travel Includes 100% labor and travel coverage 7 days/week, 24 hours/day, within the 48
contiguous states and Hawaii.

Service Professional Performed by Vertiv factory trained and authorized technician. Vertiv is the OEM service
provider for Liebert products.

SERVICE PERFORMED
Record the phase to phase input voltages.

1
2. Perform a temperature check on all breakers, connections, and associated controls. Repair and/or report all high
temperature areas.

w

Perform a complete visual inspection of the equipment, including sub-assemblies, wiring harnesses, contacts, cables
and major components.

Check all nuts, bolts, screws, and connectors for tightness and heat discoloration.
Inspect for broken, brittle, damaged, or heat stressed components and cables.
Clean any foreign material and dust from internal compartments.

Perform a status check of alarm circuits.

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from bypass.

© ® N o o

Perform an operational test of the system including unit transfer to and from battery.
10. Install or perform Engineering Field Modifications including firmware revisions as necessary.
11. Return the system to normal load and verify the output voltage.

12. Review system performance with customer to address any system questions.

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Parts and labor for KVA or battery upgrades not included. Labor is included if performed during a scheduled PM.



Parts coverage excludes air filters, proactive full bank capacitor replacement and fan replacement.

YIS TS T % A
i DI
» I

CTICTNANM
CUSTOM]I

')
ry
2

SPONSIBILI

~

C

(

) |
M AN A | § VT ]

In order to provide timely, accurate and thorough execution of the services described herein, Vertiv requests the
following:

Point of Contact: Provide an authorized point of contact(s), specific for the scope of work, for scheduling and
coordination purposes.

Scheduling: Make dates available for scheduling service. All visits must be requested 10 business days in advance of
need by contacting the Vertiv Customer Resolution Center at 1-800-543-2378.

Site Access: Prior to time of scheduled work, provide site access including any customer required escort, security
clearance, safety training and badging for Vertiv service personnel.

Equipment Access: Convenient access to the equipment covered by the Scope of Work. Prior to scheduled time of
work, notify Vertiv service personnel of any special requirements for equipment access including lifts, ladders, etc.

Shutdown: Service may require shutdown of load to ensure electrical connection integrity.

Notification: If for any reason the work cannot be performed during scheduled time, notify Vertiv service personnel
24-hours prior to scheduled event.

CONDITIONS

Subject to all Terms & Conditions as noted in the Vertiv Terms & Conditions or the terms of a Master Agreement between
the parties, if any, shall apply.



Order Number: Q03054780

Purchase Order must be assigned to: Payment remittance address:
Vertiv Corporation Vertiv Corporation

1050 Dearborn Dr. PO Box 70474

Columbus, OH 43085 Chicago, IL 60673

FID# 31-0715256

PO should be e-mailed or faxed with signed proposal to:
Vertiv Corporation c/o EUGENE RUDY

Attn: EUGENE RUDY

Email: Erudy@condap.com

Fax: (904) 645-0355

Please complete the following information (All fields are required):

Purchase Order Number: Purchase Order attached: [Yes [1No

If PO NOT attached, please specify reason:

Invoice Delivery Method: [0 Web Billing (Attach instructions) [0 Mail 0O Other

O Accounts Payable Email @
Billing Contact Person: Phone:
Email: Fax #:
Bill-To Company Name: Bill-To Address:
Federal Tax ID # Bill-To City, ST Zip:
Tax Exempt: [ Yes (Attach tax exempt certificate) 0 No
Site Services/IT Contact Person: Phone:

** COVERAGE DETAILS **
For equipment not currently under a Service Agreement or for equipment for which the warranty has expired in excess of thirty (30) days, parts required to bring
equipment back to manufacturers specifications are the responsibility of the Buyer and billable at the time of the first preventive maintenance visit or Service cali.
Alf pricing is valid only for Service coverage stated and is subject to change if this Proposal is madified in any way. This Proposal is valid for 30 days from the
date of this Proposal unless otherwise noted. INFORMATION TO BUYER: This order between the Buyer and Seller is limited to  Selter's Terms and Conditions
located at termsconditions.vertivco.com unless a formal agreement governing this Purchase Order/transaction has been executed by the parties, in which case
the Terms and Conditions of the signed agreement shall govern. Seller hereby abjects to all Buyer's terms and conditions received by Seller and/or issued by
Buyer.
Signature of this agreement authorizes Seller to invoice for Services mentioned herein and to utilize the provided purchase order number. If a purchase order
number is not used, then the Buyer authorizes and guarantees Seller the payment of such invoices by authority of the signature below.

Thank you for your business.

Proposed By: Accepted By:

EUGENE RUDY Date Buyer Signature Required Date

Printed Name Title Phone



Vertiv Corporation
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Vertiv Corporation is herein referred to as the "Seller* and the customer or person or enlity purchasing
goods and/or services ("Goods”) andfor parts required for services (“Parts”) or licensing software
and/or firmware, which are preicaded, or to be used with Goods ("Software”) from Seller is referred to
as the "Buyer.” These Terms and Conditions, any price list or schedule, quotation, acknowledgment,
Seller's scope or statement of work, or invoice from Seller relevant to the sale of the Goods, Parts and
licensing of Software by Seller, and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by
specific reference herein or therein, conslitute the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of
the agreement (“Agreement”) governing the sale of Goods, Parts, and/or license of Software by Selter
to Buyer. Any discrepancies between the terms of the above referenced documents shall be resolved
by Seller. Seller's acceptance of Buyer's purchase order is expressly conditional on Buyer's assent to
alt of Seller's terms and conditions of sale, including terms and conditions that are different from or
additional to the ferms and conditions of Buyer's purchase order. Buyer's acceptance of the Goods,
Parts, and/or Software will manifest Buyer's assent to the terms of this Agreement. Seller reserves the
right in its sole discretion to refuse orders.

1. PRICES: Unless otherwise specified in writing by Seller, the price quoted or specified by Seller for
the Goods, Parts and/or Software shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days after the date of Seller's
quotation, Seller's scope of work or acknowledgment of Buyer's order for the Goods, whichever occurs
first, provided an unconditional authorization from Buyer for the shipment or performance of the Goods
and/or Parts, andfor Software is received and accepted by Seller within such time period. If such
authorization is not received by Seller within such thirty (30) day period, Seller shall have the right to
change the price for the Goods, Parts andfor Software to Seller's price for the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software at the time of Seller's shipment or performance thereof. Alf prices and licensee fees are
exclusive of taxes, transportation and insurance, which are to be borne by Buyer. Seller reserves the
right to correct any obvious errors in specifications or prices. Unless otherwise specified by Seller,
Parts, that are required for the performance of services will be furnished at Seller's then prevailing
prices. A service charge of $19.99 will be added to all orders which, excluding shipping charges,
faxes, and insurance, do not meet the minimum order value of $750.00. The service charge amount
and/or minimum order value may be changed by Seller at any time, without notice.

2. TAXES: Any current or future tax, duty, tariff or governmental charge (or increase in same)
affecting Seller's costs of production, sale, services or delivery or shipment of Goods Parts, and/or
Software, or which Seller is otherwise required to pay or collect in connection with the sale, purchase,
delivery, performance, storage, processing, use or consumption of Goods, Parts, andf/or Software,
shall be for Buyer's account and shall be added to the price or billed to Buyer separately, at Selier's
election.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: Unless otherwise specified by Seller, terms are net thirty (30) days from
date of Seller's invoice in U.S. currency. Seller shall have the right, among other remedies, either to
terminate this Agreement or to suspend further performance under this and/or other agreements with
Buyer in the event Buyer fails to make any payment when due, which other agreements Buyer and
Seller hereby amend accordingly. Buyer shall be liable for ali expenses, including attorneys' fees,
relating to the collection of past due amounts. If any payment owed to Seller is not paid when due, it
shall bear interest, at a rate to be determined by Seller, which shali not exceed the maximum rate
permitted by law, from the date on which il is due until it is paid. Seller may preserve is interests in
payment by enforcing any applicable mechanic’s, labor, construction or similar lien rights. Should
Buyer's financial responsibility become unsatisfactory to Seller, cash payments or security satisfactory
to Seller may be required by Seller for future deliveries or performance of Goods, Parts, andfor
Software. |f such cash payment or security is not provided, in addition to Seller's other rights and
remedies, Seller may discontinue deliveries or performance. Buyer hereby grants Seller a security
interest in all Goods, Parts, andfor Software sold to Buyer by Seller, which security interest shall
continue until all such Goods, Parts, and/or Software are fully paid for, and Buyer, upon Seller's
demand, will execute and deliver to Seller such instruments as Seller requests to protect and perfect
such security interest.

4. SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY: While Seller wiil use all reasonable commercial efforts to maintain
the delivery date(s) and/or performance dates acknowledged or quoted by Seller, all shipping dates
and/or performance dates are approximate and not guaranteed. Seller reserves the right to make
partial shipments. Seller, at its option, shall not be bound to tender delivery of any Goods, Parts,
and/or Software for which Buyer has not provided shipping instructions and other required information.
If the shipment or performance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software is postponed or defayed by Buyer
for any reason, Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for any and ait storage costs and other additional
expenses resulting therefrom. For sales in which the end destination of the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software is outside of the United States (except for those international sales to Seller's affiliated
companies), risk of loss and legal titte to the Goods, Parts, and/or Software shall transfer to Buyer
immediately after the Goods, Parts, and/or Software have passed beyond the territorial limits of the
United States. For interational sales to Seller’s affiliated companies, all shipments of Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are made on a Delivered at Terminal (DAT) basis, per Incoterms 2010, with freight
charges from Seller's facility to destination terminal invoiced to buyer either on a Prepaid or PPD/Add
basis, as agreed to by Seller and Buyer. All other shipments of Goads, Parls, and/or Software are
made on an Ex Works (EXW) Seller's Shipping Point basis, per Incoterms 2010, with Seller
responsible to load goods on Buyer's nominated vehicle. Any claims for shortages or damages
suffered in transit are the responsibility of Buyer and shall be submitted by Buyer directly to the carrier.
Notwithstanding the above, risk of loss and legal title to Parts shall transfer to Buyer (i) upon delivery
by the Seller, or (i) at the time Parts are placed in storage due to Buyer's delay or postponement.
Shortages or damages must be identified and signed for at the time of delivery. Requests for changes
in quoted transportation modes will not be made or accepted on orders already processed unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by Seller and Buyer. Requests for changes in quoted transporfation
modes to orders already accepted by Seller will be subject to new freight terms and billed at the price
in effect at the time of the request for change. Any request for changes to quoted transportation
modes must be submitted in writing to Seller and are subject to Seller’s acceptance and adjustment in
freight price. The transportation costs quoted by Seller may be changed by Seller without notice in
order to reflect Seller's prices at the time of shipment and will reflect any market increase in
transportation costs. If a price for delivery has been quoted, any changes at the deslination for
transportation modes, spotting, switching, handling, storage and other accessorial services and

Vertiv Terms & Conditions — Rev 2019

.

demurrage shall be bomne by the customer, and any related increase in transportation charges shall be
added to the quoted price.

5. LIMITED WARRANTY: Subject o the limitations of Section 6, Seller's standard warranty that is
applicable to the Goods and/or Software at the time of purchase is the only warranty applicable to the
sale of Seller's Goods andfor Software and its terms, conditions and limitations are incorporated by
reference herein and Seller warrants that it will perform the services as described in these terms and
conditions and will exercise all reasonable skill, care and due diligence in the performance of the
services. Seller warrants that all services performed shall be free from faulty workmanship for a period
of thirty (30) days from completion of services. Thermal Solution Components, including but not
limited to, fans, air-to-air heat exchangers, air conditioners, emergency DC vent systems and filtered
thermal vent systems are warranted o be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period
of twelve (12) months from date of shipment, or manufacturer's pass through warranty, whichever is
longer, provided the following conditions are met: (i} Semi-annual preventive maintenance logs are
maintained by Buyer and such logs are available to Seller upon request; and {ii) Input voltage to the
air conditioner unit does not vary by greater than +/-10%; and (iil} in the event of accidental or
intentional shut-off, a Thermal Solution Component wili not be restarted for at least five (5) minutes;
and (iv) The refrigerant specified on the unit nameplate label will be the only refrigerant utilized in the
air conditioner unit; and, (v) Buyer complies with all instaliation, operations and maintenance
instructions provided by Seller. Goods, Parts and/or Software purchased by Seller from a third party
for resale or license o Buyer ("Resale Products") shall carry only the warranty extended by the
original manufacturer. To the extent assignable, Seller assigns to Buyer any warranties that are made
by manufacturers and suppliers of such Resale Products. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, RESALE
PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER ARE FURNISHED AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH NO
WARRANTY WHATSOEVER. THE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 5 AND THE
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES GIVEN
BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND/OR SOFTWARE AND ARE IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY OPERATION OF
LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHETHER OR NOT THE PURPOSE OR USE HAS BEEN
DISCLOSED TO SELLER IN SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS OR OTHERWISE, AND WHETHER
OR NOT SELLER'S PRODUCTS ARE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED AND/OR MANUFACTURED BY
SELLER FOR BUYER'S USE OR PURPOSE.

SELLER'S WARRANTY EXTENDS ONLY TO PURCHASERS WHO BUY FOR INDUSTRIAL OR
COMMERCIAL USE. This warranty does not extend to any losses or damages due to misuse,
accident, abuse, neglect, normal wear and tear, negligence (other than Seller's), unauthorized
modification or alteration, use beyond rated capacity, unsuitable power sources or environmental
conditions, improper installation, repair, handling, maintenance or application or any other cause not
the fault of Seller. To the extent that Buyer or its agents have supplied specifications, information,
representation of operating conditions or other data to Seller in the selection or design of the Goods
and/or Software and the preparation of Seller’s quotation, and/or scope of work, and in the event that
actual operating conditions or other conditions differ from those represented by Buyer, any warranties
or other provisions contained herein that are affected by such conditions shall be null and void. Buyer
assumes all other responsibility for any loss, damage, or injury to persons or property arising out of,
connected with, or resulting from the use of Goods, Parts, and/or Software, either alone or in
combination with other products/components.

6. LIMITATION OF REMEDY AND LIABILITY: THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR
BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY HEREUNDER {OTHER THAN THE WARRANTY PROVIDED
UNDER SECTION 8) SHALL BE LIMITED TO REPAIR, CORRECTION OR REPLACEMENT, OR
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE UNDER SECTION §. SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY IN PERFORMANCE AND THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXCLUSIVE. IN NO EVENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OF THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION (WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, INFRINGEMENT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OTHER TORT OR OTHERWISE), SHALL SELLER'S LIABILITY
TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS EXCEED THE PRICE PAID BY BUYER FOR THE
SPECIFIC GOODS, PARTS, AND/OR SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY SELLER GIVING RISE TO THE
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION.

BUYER AGREES THAT SELLER'S LIABILITY TO BUYER AND/OR ITS CUSTOMERS SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO INCLUDE INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. The term
“consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business
interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incuired, including without limitation, for
capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. it is expressly understoad that any
technical advice furnished by Seller with respect to the use of the Goods, Parts and/or Software is
given without charge, and Seller assumes no obligation or liabllity for the advice given, or results
obtained, all such advice being given and accepted at Buyer's risk.

7. INSURANCE: Seller shall maintain the foliowing insurance or self-insurance coverage: Worker's
Compensation in accordance with the statutory requirements of the state in which the work is
performed. Employer's Liability with a limit of liability of $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
by accident or bodily injury by disease. Commercial General Liability (CGL) for bodily injury and
property damage with a limit of $2,000,000 per occurrence and per location aggregate. Automobile
Liability insurance that covers usage of all owned, non-owned and leased vehicles and which is
subject to a combined single limit per occurrence of $2,000,000. Automobile Liability insurance
includes Contractual Liability, but no special endorsements, Buyer expressly acknowledges and
agrees that Seller has set its prices and entered into this Agreement in reliance upon the
limitations of liability, insurance coverage, and other terms and conditions specified herein,
which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the
parties.

8. PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS: Subject to the limitations of the second paragraph of Section 6
and any and all associated terms, conditions and documents incorporated by specific reference by
Seller, Seller warrants that the Goods and/or Software sold, except as are made specifically for Buyer
according to Buyer's specifications, do not infringe any valid U.S. patent or copyright in existence as of




the date of shipment. This warranty is given upon the condition that Buyer promptly notify Seller of
any claim or suit involving Buyer in which such infringement is alleged and cooperate fully with Seller
and permil Seller to control completely the defense, settlement or compromise of any such allegation
of infringement. Seller's warranty as to utility patents only applies to infringement arising solely out of
Buyer's operation according to Seller's specifications and instructions of such Goods and/or Software.
In the event (i) such Goods and/or Software are held to infringe such a U.S. patent or copyright in such
suit, and the use of such Goods and/or Software is enjoined, or (i) a compromise or settlement is
made by Seller, Seller shall have the right, at its option and expense, to procure for Buyer the right to
continue using such Goods and/or Soflware, or replace them with non-infringing Goods and/or
Software, or modify same to become non-infringing, or grant Buyer a credit for the depreciated value
of such Goods and/or Software and accept return of them. In the event of the foregoing, Seller may
also, at its option, cancel the agreement as to future deliveries of such Goods and/or Software, without
liability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Seller or applicable third parly licensor to Seller
maintains all right, title and interest in and to the intellectual property in the Goods, Parts, and/or
Software.

9. EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: Seller shall not be liable for delays in performance or for non-
performance due to acts of God; acts of Buyer; war; epidemic; fire; flood; weather; sabotage; strikes or
labor disputes; civil disturbances or riols; governmental requests, restrictions, allocations, laws,
regulations, orders or actions; unavailability of or delays in transportation; default of suppliers; or
unforeseen circumstances, acts or omissions of Buyer, or any events or causes beyond Seller's
reasonable control. Deliveries or ather performance may be suspended for an appropriate period of
time or canceled by Seller upon notice to Buyer in the event of any of the foregoing, but the balance of
this Agreement shall otherwise remain unaffected as a result of the foregoing. If Seller determines that
its ability to supply the total demand for the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, or to oblain material used
directly or indirectly in the manufacture of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, is hindered, limited or
made impracticable due to causes set forth in the preceding paragraph, Seiler may delay performance
and/or allocate its available supply of the Goods, Paris, Software, and/or such material {without
obligation to acquire other supplies of any such Goods, Pars, Software, or material) among its
purchasers on such basis as Seller determines to be equitable without liability for any failure of
performance which may result therefrom.

10. CANCELLATION: Buyer may cancel orders only upon reasonable advance written notice and
upon payment to Seller of Seller's cancellation charges which include, among other things, all costs
and expenses incurred, and, to cover commitmenis made, by the Seller and a reascnable profit
thereon. Seller's determination of such cancellation charges shall be conclusive.

11. CHANGES: Buyer may request changes or additions to the Goods, Parts, andfor Software
consistent with Seller's specifications and criteria. In the event such changes or additions are
accepted by Seller, Seller may revise the price, license fees, and dates of delivery and/or performance
dates. Seller reserves the right to change designs and specifications for the Goods, Parts, andfor
Software without prior notice to Buyer, except with respect to Goods, Parts, and/or Software being
made-to-order for Buyer. Seller shall have no obligation to install or make such change in any Goods,
Parts, and/or Software manufactured prior fo the date of such change.

12. NUCLEAR/MEDICAL: GOODS, PARTS, AND SOFTWARE SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT FOR
USE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY NUCLEAR, MEDICAL, LIFE-SUPPORT AND RELATED
APPLICATIONS. Buyer accepts Goods, Parts, and Software with the foregoing understanding, agrees
to communicate the same in writing to any subsequent purchasers or users and to defend, indemnify
and hold harmiess Seller from any claims, losses, suits, judgments and damages, including incidental
and consequential damages, arising from such use, whether the cause of action be based in tort,
contract or otherwise, including allegations that the Seller's liability is based on negligence or strict
liability.

13. ASSIGNMENT: Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of Seller, and any such assignment, without such consent,
shall be void.

14. SOFTWARE: Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, Seller or applicable third
party licensor to Seller shall retain all rights of ownership and title in its respective Software, including
without limitation all rights of ownership and title in its respective copies of such Software. Except as
otherwise provided herein, Buyer is hereby granted a nonexclusive, non-transferable royaity free
ficense to use the Software incorporated into the Goods solely for purposes of Buyer properly utilizing
such Goods purchased from Seller. All other Software shall be fumished to, and used by, Buyer only
after execution of Seller's (or the ficensor's) applicable standard license agreement, the terms of which
are incorporated herein by reference.

15. TOOLING: Tool, die, and pattern charges, if any, are in addition to the price of the Goods and are
due and payable upon completion of the tooling. All such tools, dies and patterns shall be and remain
the property of Seller. Charges for tools, dies, and patterns do not convey to Buyer, title, ownership
interest in, or rights to possession or removal, or prevent their use by Seller for ather purchasers,
except as otherwise expressly provided by Seller and Buyer in writing with reference to this provision.

16. DOCUMENTATION: Seller shall provide Buyer with that data/documentation which is specifically
identified in Seller's quotation. If additional copies of data/documentation are to be provided by Seller,
it shall be provided to Buyer at Seller's applicable prices then in effect.

17. INSPECTION/TESTING: Buyer, at its option and expense, may observe the inspection and
testing by Seller of the Goods and/or Software for compliance with Seller's standard test procedures
prior to shipment, which inspection and testing shall be conducted at Seller's plant at such reasonabie
time as is specified by Seller. Any rejection of the Goods and/or Software must be made promptly by
Buyer before shipment. Tests shall be deemed to be satisfactorily completed and the test fully met
when the Goods and/or Software meet Seller's criteria for such procedures. If Buyer does not inspect
the Goods and/or Software at Seller's plant as provided herein, Buyer shall have ten (10) days from (i}
the date of delivery of Goods, Parts, and/or Software and (i) from the date of completion of each
portion of the services to inspect the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and in the event of any non-
conformity, Buyer must give written notice to Seller within said period stating why the Goods, Parts,
and/or Software are not conforming. Failure by Buyer to give such notice constitutes unqualified
acceptance of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Buyer's sole remedy for non-conforming services
shall be correct performance of services incorrectly performed by Seller.

18. RETURNED GOODS: Advance written permission to return Goods, Parts, and/or Software must
be obtained from Seller in accordance with Seller's then current Return Material Authorization (RMA)

procedures and a return authorization number issued. Such Goods, Parls, and/or Software must be (i}
current, unused, catalogued Goods, Parts, and/or Software, still in original packaging (i) free of all
liens, encumbrances, or other claims, and (iii) shipped, transportation prepaid, to Seller's specified
iocation. Retums made without proper written permission will not be accepted by Seller. Seller
reserves the right to inspect Goods, Parts, and/or Software prior to autharizing return.

19. BILLABLE SERVICES: Additional charges will be billed to Buyer at Seller's then prevailing labor
rates and Parts prices for any of the following: a) any services not specified in Seller's quotation,
Seller's order acknowledgement, Seller's scope of work, or other documents referenced herein and
therein; b) any services performed at times other than Seller's normal service hours; ¢} if timely and
reasonable site and/or equipment access is denied the Seller service representative; d) if it is
necessary, due to local circumstances, to use union labor or hire an outside contractor, Seller service
personne! will provide supervision only and the cost of such union or contract labor will be charged to
Buyer; (e} if Service or repair is necessary to return equipment to proper operating condition as a
result of other than Seller (i) maintenance, repair, or medification (including, wilthout limitation, changes
in specifications or incorporation of attachments or other features), (i) misuse or neglect, (including,
withaut limitation, failure to maintain facilities and equipment in a reasonable manner), (iii) failure 1o
operate equipment in accordance with applicable specifications, and (iv) catastrophe, accident, or
other causes external to equipment; (f) Seller's performance is made more burdensomne or costly as a
result of Buyer's failure to comply with its obligations herein, or (g) any additional obligations or
requirements, including but not limited to those related to insurance requirements, service delivery,
building entry or technical training.

20. DRAWINGS: Seller's documentation, prints and drawings (including without limitation, the
underlying technology) furnished by Seller to Buyer in connection with this Agreement are the property
of Seller and Seller retains all rights, including without limitation, exclusive rights of use, licensing and
sale. Possession of such prints or drawings does not convey to Buyer any rights or license, and Buyer
shall return all copies (in whatever medium) of such prints or drawings to Seller immediately upon
request therefor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer may use the documentation, prints and
drawings in connection with the use of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software.

21. BUYER SUPPLIED DATA: To the extent that Seller has been provided by, or on behalf of, Buyer
any specifications, descriplion of operating conditions or other data and information in connection with
the selection or design of the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, and/or the provision of services, and the
actual operating conditions or other circumstances differ from those provided by Buyer and relied upon
by Seller, any warranties or other provisions contained herein which are affected by such cenditions
shall be null and void.

22. EXPORT/IMPORT: Buyer agrees that all applicable import and export control laws, regulations,
orders and requirements, including without limitation those of the United States and the European
Union, and the jurisdictions in which the Seller and Buyer are established or from which Goods, Parts,
Software, and services may be supplied, will apply to their receipt and use. n no event shalli Buyer
use, transfer, release, import, export, Goods, Parts, or Software in violation of such applicable laws,
regulations, orders or requirements.

23. NON-SOLICITATION: Buyer shall not solicit, directly or indirectly, or employ any empioyee of
Seller during the period any Goods are being provided to Buyer and for a period of one (1) year after
the last provision of Goods.

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS: These terms and conditions supersede ali other communications,
negotiations and prior oral or written statements regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No
change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions
shalt be binding upon the Seller unless made in writing and signed on its behalf by a duly authorized
representative of Seller. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance,
understanding or agreement purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement this Agreement shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound, and no modification
or additional terms shall be applicable to this Agreement by Seller's receipt, acknowledgment, or
acceptance of purchase orders, shipping instruction forms, or other documentation containing terms at
variance with or in addition to those set forth herein. Any such modifications or additional terms are
specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. [f this document shall be deemed an
accepiance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to
any additional or different terms set forth herein. Seller reserves the right to subcontract Services to
others. No waiver by either party with respect to any breach or default or of any right or remedy, and
no course of dealing, shall be deemed to constitute a continuing waiver of any other breach or default
or of any other right or remedy, unless such waiver be expressed in writing and signed by the party to
be bound. All typographical or clerical errors made by Seller in any quotation, acknowledgment or
publication are subject to correction.

The validity, performance, and all other matters relating to the interpretation and effect of this
Agreement shall be governed by the law of the state of Ohio without regard to its conflict of laws
principles. Buyer and Seller agree that the proper venue for all actions arising in connection herewith
shall be only in Ohio and the parties agree to submit to such jurisdiction. No action, regardless of form,
arising out of transactions relating to this contract, may be brought by either party more than two (2)
years after the cause of action has accrued. The U.N. Convention on Contracts for the International
Sales of Goods shall not apply to this agreement.

25. DATA COLLECTION AND USE: By using the Goods, Parts and/or Software, Buyer grants Seller,
its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers, a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty free, worldwide
right and license to collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of, your non-
personal information and data, which includes without limitation, all data, materials, reports, text,
sound, video, image files, software or any other information (“Service Data”) that is provided by, or on
behalf of, Buyer, or collected or compiled by Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers
through the Goods, Parts, and/or Software. Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, and service providers
may collect, compile, retain, use, reproduce, and create derivative works of Service Data: (i) to provide
services, support, and maintenance; (i) to develop and improve products, software, and services; and
(i} for scientific and technical research and marketing purposes. Buyer is solely responsible for the
Service Data, and Buyer will secure and maintain all rights necessary for Seller, its affiiates,
subsidiaries, and service providers to process and use Service Data as described in this paragraph
without violating the rights of any third party or olherwise obligating Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
and service providers to Buyer or any third party. The Service Data will be aggregated with other
information, materials, or data collected or compiled by, or provided to, Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, or service providers and anonymized, such that the Service Data will not intentionally
reveal Buyer's identity. In accordance with applicable law, Service Data may be transferred,




transmitted, or distributed to, stored, and processed in, cloud computing environments in the United
States or any other country in which Seller, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or service providers maintain
operations. By using the Goods, Parts, and/or Software, Buyer agrees to such use, transfer,
transmission, distribution, storage, and processing of the Service Data. Seller, its affiliates,
subsidiaries, and service providers will retain Service Data for as long as is necessary for Seller and its
affiliates and subsidiaries business purposes in accordance with applicable law. The rights and
ficenses granted herein to Seller's service providers shall only be granted lo the extent service
providers are providing goods and services on Seller's and its affiliates and subsidiaries behalf.

26. PRIVACY: Seller will collect and process personal data of those employed by or otherwise
affiliated with Buyer in accordance with Seller's "Privacy Notice for Customers and Suppliers —
California” available here www.vertiv.com/ca-privacy (the “Notice”), which Notice the Buyer hereby
acknowledges having received, read, and understood. In the event of any queries or concerns with its
contents, Buyer must contact Seller at the contact details provided in the Notice prior o entering into
this Agreement or the commencement of performance hereunder, in failure of which, the terms of the
Notice will be deemed accepted and consented to in their entirety.

27. ADDITIONAL SERVICE CONDITIONS: The Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable
working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power
and outlets for testing purposes. The facilities shall be within a reasonable distance from where the
Goods are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the
equipment in order to provide the necessary Goods. Buyer authorizes Seller to send a service
technician or an authorized agent to access any site requested by Buyer to perform services, including
services on different scopes of work and equipment as requested by Buyer. Buyer shall provide the
means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions.
Seller is under no obligation to remove or dispose of Parts or equipment unless specifically agreed
upon in Seller's scope of work. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order
placement and thereafier, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition al the site, including, but
not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with
any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs, damages, claims
and expenses incurred by Seller as a resuit of Buyer's failure to so advise Seller shall be borne by
Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty. reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following
Selier discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering
Seller’s performance hereunder. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the
nature of Seller's performance to be accessible at alt times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer
equipment or any part of Buyer's building structure that restricts Seller access. Buyer personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible
for any work performed by Buyer.

28. INDEMNITY: Each party shall indemnify and hold the other parly harmless from loss, damage,
liability or expense resulting from damage to personal property of a third party, or injuries, including
death, to third parties to the extent caused by a negligent act or omission of the party providing
indemnification or a party’s subcontractors, agents or employees during performance of services
hereunder. Such indemnification shall be reduced to the extent damage or injuries are atributable to
others and in no event shall the indemnifying party be obligated to indemnify or insure the other party
for the indemnitee’s own fault or negligence. The indemnifying party shall defend the other party in
accordance with and to the extent of the above indemnification, provided that the indemnifying party is:
i) promptly notified by the other party, in writing, of any claims, demands or suits for such damages or
injuries; ii) given all reasonable information and assistance by the other party; iii) given full control over
any resulting negotiation, arbitration or litigation, including the right to choose counsel and settle
claims, or the indemnifying party's obligations herein shall be deemed waived.




Lowndes County, GA
GA Illegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement

Act
Required Contract Addendum
(revised January 23, 2012)
STATE OF GEORGIA
LOWNDES COUNTY

CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT AND AGREEMENT

The undersigned, who, after being duly sworn, states under oath and agrees to for and on behalf
of the Contractor as follows:

1.

By executing this Affidavit, the undersigned verifies the compliance of the Contractor with the
Georgia Illegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement Act of 2011, Sections 2 and 3, as amended (0.C.G A.
§ 13-10-90 et seq., the “Act”) and Georgia Department of Labor Rules 300-10-1-.01 et seq. (and, for a
contract or agreement relating to public transportation, with the rules regarding the Act of the Georgia
Department of Transportation; the “GDOT Rules™), stating affirmatively that the individual, firm, or
corporation which is contracting with the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes County, Georgia (“Lowndes
County”) has registered with, is authorized to use, is using, and will continue to use throughout the contract
period, a Federal Work Authorization Program® in accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines
established in the Act and Georgia Department of Labor Rule 300-10-1-.02 (and, for a contract or agreement
relating to public transportation, established in the GDOT Rules).

2

The undersigned Contractor further agrees that, should it employ or confract with any
subcontractor(s) in connection with the physical performance of services pursuant to the Contract with
Lowndes County of which this Affidavit is a part, the undersigned Contractor will secure from such
subcontractor(s) similar verification of compliance with the Act and Georgia Department of Labor Rules
300-10-1-.01 et seq. (and, for a contract or agreement relating to public transportation, verification of
compliance with the GDOT Rules) through the subcontractor’s execution of the subcontractor affidavit the
Act and the rules and regulations thereunder. The undersigned Contractor further agrees to maintain records
of such compliance and provide a copy of each such Affidavit and verification to Lowndes County within
five (5) business days after the subcontractor(s) is retained to perform such service. The Affidavit from
each subsequent contractor shall include the subcontractor’s (or sub-subcontractor’s) name and address, E-
verify/Federal Work Authorization Program user identification number and date of authorization to use the
Federal Work Authorization Program, the name of the project, and the name of the public employer for the
project.

1202490 UPS Marauienant€ DEENTHES
Contractor’s E-verify/Federal Work Authorization Name of Project
Company Identification Number
0S ) 4 / 2003 Lowndes County
Date of Authorization (Date Number Obtained) Board of Commissioners

Name of Public Employer

[Signatures continue on following page]



Lowndes County, GA
GA Illegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement
Act

Required Contract Addendum
(revised January 23, 2012)

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING
IS TRUE AND CORRECT, AND AGREE TO THE FOREGOING FOR AND
ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR.

] ) .
N aum_ i s Jasenrd 1,220
BY: Authorized Officer or Agent of Contractor Date

\eg1oV (pRrPobarToN

Contractor’s Name

Mavacer, DRdeR Evry & (bmbmance
Title of Authorized Officer or Agent of Contractor

Daw Fereus
Printed Name of Authorized Officer or Agent of Contractor

1050 DearBorn Dprve
G&Lu mBos OH YzessS

Contractor’s Address

Sworn to and subscribed before me
Dawnette Kay Bateman

o ; Notary Public
/ VAL in and For the State of Ohio
P\ T A~ Recorded in Franklin County

2 Notary Public

My commission expires: _”l_:‘(ol )Sx 207 L‘

A

My Commission Expires
June 18, 2024

Any of the electronic verification of work authorization programs operated by the United States
Department of Homeland Security or any equivalent federal work authorization program operated by the
United States Department of Homeland Security to verify information of newly hired employees,
commonly known as E-Verify.



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Proposed Dedication of Enoch Lake Circle

Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT:
FUNDING SOURCE:
( )Annual

( )Capital

(x)N/A

( )SPLOST

( )TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Proposed Dedication of Private Road

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Enoch Lake Circle is a private road. Staff has received a proposed dedication of
Enoch Lake Circle to become a public county road.

79 parcels adjoin Enoch Lake Circle. Owners of 64 parcels signed the proposed dedication. 3 have
affirmatively declined to sign. 12 have not been reached.

The Board of Commissioners' October 22, 2019, Resolution regarding dedications of private roads is attached.
It provides:

e The County Manager will advise the Board of Commissioners of a proposed dedication.

e The Board of Commissioners will provide the County Manager direction regarding the process to be
employed under the circumstances.

e The process to be employed will be based on the factors listed in the resolution.

e The listed factors include the number of lots fronting the road and the number of owners who desire
the road to become a county road.

OPTIONS: 1. Provide the County Manager direction to advise the owners the Board of Commissioners will
consider the request when (a) all or virtually all of the adjoining owners sign the proposal and (b)
none of the owners affirmatively refuses to sign.

2. Redirect
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Option 1

DEPARTMENT: County Manager DEPARTMENT HEAD: Joseph Pritchard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



RESOLUTION
REGARDING DEDICATIONS OF PRIVATE ROADS TO BECOME COUNTY ROADS

WHEREAS, a private road may become a county road by dedication and acceptance by the
county; and

WHEREAS, owners of property adjoining private roads in Lowndes County have from time
to time expressed a desire to dedicate the private road adjoining their property to Lowndes County;
and

WHEREAS, the owner of each lot adjoining the right-of-way of a private road usually has fee
simple title to the adjoining right-of-way to the centerline of the right-of-way; and

WHEREAS, the owner of each lot adj oining the right-of-way of a private road usually has an
easement in the full length of the right-of-way of the private road: and

WHEREAS, accepting the dedication of a private road as a county road to be incorporated
mto the County’s system of county roads may serve the interest of the public; and

WHEREAS, whether accepting the dedication of a private road as a county road will serve
the interest of the public will depend on a case-by-case consideration of various factors;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes County does hereby resolve:

A. The County Manager will advise the Board of Commissioners of a proposed dedication of
a private road to Lowndes County by owners of properties adjoining the private road.

B. The Board of Commissioners will provide the County Manager direction regarding the
process to be employed under the circumstances regarding the proposed dedication
preliminary to the Board of Commissioners determining whether to accept the dedication.

C. The process to be employed regarding the proposed dedication preliminary to the Board
of Commissioners’ determining whether to accept the dedication, and the Board of
Commissioners’ determination whether to accept the dedication of the private road as a
county road, will be based on the interest of the public considering but not limited to the
following factors:

1. the length of the road

g\J

the number of lots fronting the road

3. the number of owners of lots fronting the road who or which desire the road to become
a county road

4. the number of residents living in homes on lots fronting the road



10.

I

16.

17.

18.

19.

the number of residents living in homes on lots fronting the road who desire the road
to become a county road

the condition of the road

whether the condition of the road is adequate for a county road under the
circumstarnces

the cost to improve the condition of the road

any other issues regarding improving the condition of the road

the width of the road

whether the width of the road is adequate for a county road under the circumstances
the cost of widening the road

any other issues regarding widening the road

the width of the right-of-way of the road

whether the width of the right-of-way is adequate for a county road under the
circumstances

the cost of obtaining additional right-of-way

any other issues regarding obtaining additional right-of-way

any structures or vegetation in the right-of-way of the road

the cost to remove structures or vegetation in the right-ot-way of the road

any other issues regarding structures or vegetation in the right-of-way of the road

whether drainage of water from the surface of the road is adequate for a county road
under the circumstances

the cost to improve drainage of water from the surface of the road
any other issues regarding drainage of water from the surface of the road
whether any easements for drainage of water from the surface of the road are needed

the cost to acquire easements for drainage of water from the surface of the road

[



26. any other issucs regarding obtaining easements for drai nagze ot water from the surface
of the road

27. whether a plat of the road exjsts
28. the adequacy of the plat for purposes of dedication and acceptance ot the road

29. whether adjoining property owners are willing to pay for an adequate plat of the road
to be prepared

30. the certainty with which the precise location and boundaries of the right-of-way of
the road can be identified

31. the cost of identifying with certainty the precise location and boundaries of the right-
of-way of the road

32. any other issues regarding the certainty with which the precise location and
boundaries of the right-of-way of the road can be identified
33. whether the adjoining property owners are willing to incur the cost of identifying with

certainty the precise location and boundaries of the right-of-way of the road
34. title to the adjoining properties
35. any issues regarding title to the adjoining properties
36. any issues regarding the whereabouts of owners of the adjoining properties

37. whether the road is paved
58. whether the road is located in a mobile home park

39. whether the road was previously a county road abandoned by formal action of the
Board of Commissioners

IT IS SO RESOLVED, this 22nd day of October, 2019.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF LOWMDES COUNTY._,

«
By: A )/.../. ‘ /L/{///Z/;\

Bill Slaughtez_;,/Chaimlan

YINS
Adttest: ;‘{ ./\I(J‘u}(\. Di’/}“/

P;ﬁge f)’ukes, Clerk

LI



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Agreement with Cornerstone

Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT: $96,000 ($8,000 per month)
FUNDING SOURCE:

(X) Annual

( ) Capital

( IN/A

( )SPLOST

( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Agreement with Cornerstone

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: As a part of Lowndes County's ongoing support of Moody Air Force Base,
Lowndes County continues annual services with Cornerstone Government Affairs, Inc. In addition to
assistance with matters related to the Department of Defense, Cornerstone is prepared to provide services
related to other state and federal issues that could impact Lowndes County.

OPTIONS: 1. Approve agreement
2. Board's pleasure

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: County Manager DEPARTMENT HEAD: Joseph Pritchard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT, dated as of luly 1, 2020 (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into by and
between CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, INC. (hereinafter “CORNERSTONE”), a sub-chapter S
corporation duly organized under the laws of the District of Columbia, with its principal place of business
at 800 Maine Avenue, SW, 7% Floor, Washington D.C. 20024, and the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
LOWNDES COUNTY (hereinafter “LOWNDES COUNTY”), with its principal place of business at 327 North
Ashley Street, Valdosta, GA 31601 (hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the
“Parties”).

WHEREAS, CORNERSTONE is in the business of providing strategic consulting and advocacy services to
assist its clients in dealing with federal, state, and local governments and governmental and regulatory
authorities (hereinafter “GR Services”); and

WHEREAS, LOWNDES COUNTY and CORNERSTONE desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth the
basic terms and conditions that will govern the relationship under which CORNERSTONE will provide certain
GR Services to LOWNDES COUNTY:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the agreements contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by each
Party, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date first written above and
continue through June 30, 2021 (hereinafter referred to as the “Term”). The Parties may mutually agree in
writing to extend the Term.

2. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party with or without cause at any
time during the Term after thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other Party. LOWNDES COUNTY shall pay
CORNERSTONE all fees and expenses otherwise owed it under the terms of this Agreement through the
effective date of such termination. All balances otherwise owed under this Agreement not paid on the due
dates specified herein will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month until paid. All costs
incurred by CORNERSTONE in the collection of uncontested fees which are more than sixty (60) days past
due shall be paid by LOWNDES COUNTY.

3 Services by CORNERSTONE. During the Term, CORNERSTONE shall provide Federal GR Services
to LOWNDES COUNTY relating to governmental services as detailed below. All CORNERSTONE
communications with LOWNDES COUNTY will include at a minimum its County Manager and other key
representatives of LOWNDES COUNTY. The precise scope and extent of the GR Services for LOWNDES
COUNTY may be amended by mutual agreement of the Parties but generally focus on:

= Regularly monitoring, analyzing, and providing information to LOWNDES COUNTY regarding
federal legislative, regulatory, and policy making that may impact the services LOWNDES
COUNTY provides or funds, or both;

s Maintaining close and regular communication and relationships with the Georgia
Congressional Delegation staff including both formal and informal communication ("Hall Talk")
to ensure LOWNDES COUNTY is aware of proposed legislation and changes in federal
regulations and policies that could potentially impact the services LOWNDES COUNTY provides



or funds, or both. All information will be transmitted to LOWNDES COUNTY for action as
appropriate;

= Assisting, as appropriate, with LOWNDES COUNTY’S efforts to influence preferred federal
legislation affecting the services LOWNDES COUNTY provides or funds, or both; and

= Assisting with periodic trips and visits of LOWNDES COUNTY representatives to Washington,
D.C. by recommending and supporting arrangements for appointments, meetings, and
receptions.

In performing the GR Services, CORNERSTONE will perform such tasks as attending necessary
meetings, and providing as necessary, written reports on its activities as well as the activities of the (i) U.S.
Congress, the U.S. Presidential Administration, independent federal departments and agencies; and (ii)
third parties regarding the relevant issues. CORNERSTONE will also provide other general informational
bulletins or updates that LOWNDES COUNTY reasonably requests.

4, Relationship of the Parties. The Parties acknowledge and agree that each is an independent
entity and, as such, neither Party may represent itself as an employee, agent, or representative of the other.
Neither Party may incur any obligations on behalf of the other Party unless specifically authorized in this
Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or be construed as creating an agency,
partnership, joint venture, employment relationship, or any other relationship except as set forth between
the Parties.

5. Fee. CORNERSTONE shall invoice LOWNDES COUNTY monthly for the GR Services and payment
for such GR Services shall be made by LOWNDES COUNTY to CORNERSTONE in twelve {12) advance monthly
payments of eight thousand dollars {58,000.00) plus reasonable and customary out-of-pocket expenses
relating to the GR Services for LOWNDES COUNTY with any out of town travel being approved in advance
by LOWNDES COUNTY (the “Fee”). LOWNDES COUNTY will make the first payment of the Fee upon
CORNERSTONE invoice within thirty {30) business days of the date this Agreement is executed by both
LOWNDES COUNTY and CORNERSTONE. The Parties agree to discuss in good faith any adjustment in the
Fee that either Party shall deem appropriate given the level of GR services mutually agreed upon under
Section 3. Federally appropriated funds may not be used to pay for any CORNERSTONE activities or services
provided or expenses incurred under this Agreement.

6. Confidentiality. CORNERSTONE agrees with respect to any written information marked
“confidential” or “proprietary” by LOWNDES COUNTY or information disclosed orally and identified orally
as “confidential” or “proprietary” by LOWNDES COUNTY at the time of disclosure and reduced to writing
(hereinafter "Confidential Information"), that CORNERSTONE will use Confidential Information solely to
enable it to perform its obligations hereunder, and will not disclose any Confidential Information to any
person or entity without the prior express written consent of LOWNDES COUNTY; provided, however,
Confidential Information may be provided by CORNERSTONE to those of its employees who need such
information to enable CORNERSTONE to perform its obligations hereunder and who are required to keep
such information confidential, and to its auditors, consultants, and advisors who agree to keep such
information confidential or are otherwise bound to restrictions on disclosure.

Confidential Information shall not include information which: {i) is now or hereafter becomes part of
the public domain; (i} was received by CORNERSTONE from a third party under no obligation of
confidentiality to LOWNDES COUNTY; or {iii) is disclosed by LOWNDES COUNTY to a third party without
restriction.



In the event that such disclosure is required by applicable law, regulation, or court order,
CORNERSTONE agrees, if reasonably practicable, to refrain from such disclosure until such time as
LOWNDES COUNTY has received written notice with regard to any required disclosure (provided that notice
of the required disclosure is not prohibited by law), and LOWNDES COUNTY has had a reasonable
opportunity to contest the basis for disclosure and review the content of the proposed disclosure.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CORNERSTONE and LOWNDES COUNTY
acknowledge and agree that the Georgia Open Records Act and Open Meetings Act (0.C.G.A. Sections 50-
14-1 et seq. and Sections 50-18-70 et seq.) shall apply to all documents, agreements (including this
Agreement), records, and other written materials, information and items, and certain meetings of
LOWNDES COUNTY, to which such Open Records Act and Open Meetings Act are applicable, and that
LOWNDES COUNTY may comply with any and all such disclosures and requirements as set forth in the Open
Records Act and Open Meetings Act.

7. No Verification by CORNERSTONE. It is understood that CORNERSTONE cannot undertake to
verify all facts supplied to it by LOWNDES COUNTY or all factua! matters included in materials prepared or
used by CORNERSTONE and approved by LOWNDES COUNTY.

8. Liability. The entire liability of a Party, and the other Party’s exclusive remedy for damages from
any cause related to or arising out of this Agreement, regardless of the form of action, whether in contract
or in tort, shall not exceed the amount of monies actually paid to CORNERSTONE by LOWNDES COUNTY in
the immediately preceding twelve (12} month period. In no event shall either Party be liable for any
incidental, indirect, special, or consequential damages, including but not limited to, loss of use, revenues,
profits, or savings, even if a Party knew or should have known of the possibility of such damages or claims
against the other Party by any person.

9. Indemnity. Subject to the liability provisions of section 8, LOWNDES COUNTY agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless CORNERSTONE against any and all losses, claims, damages, legal fees,
expenses, or liabilities that CORNERSTONE may incur based upon information, representations, reports,
data, or releases furnished or approved by LOWNDES COUNTY or its specifically authorized representative
for use or release by CORNERSTONE, whether or not CORNERSTONE prepared or participated in the
preparation of such materials. Subject to the liability provisions of section 8 CORNERSTONE agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless LOWNDES COUNTY against any and all losses, claims, damages, legal
fees, expenses, or liabilities that LOWNDES COUNTY may incur based upon information, representations,
reports, data, or releases made or approved by CORNERSTONE or its authorized agent or representative
that LOWNDES COUNTY did not expressly approve, or that CORNERSTONE materially changed or altered
after LOWNDES COUNTY’s approval, or that CORNERSTONE used or released in a negligent or reckless
manner. Each Party (“Indemnifying Party”) shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other Party from
any and all losses, claims, damages, legal fees, expenses, or liability arising from the Indemnifying Party’s
breach or violation of this Agreement. For purposes of this section 9, the Party indemnified shall include
the Party, its directors, members, commissioners, agents, and employees. This section 9 shall survive the
termination of this Agreement and shall continue to bind both Parties.

10. Compliance with Law. CORNERSTONE shall be responsible, at its own expense, for complying
with any federal or Georgia law and/or regulation governing lobbying, including, but not limited to any law
or rule requiring registration of or the filing of public disclosure reports by lobbyists, which law or rule
applies by reason of any service to be performed or activity to be conducted, and shall otherwise provide
the GR Services in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations.




11 No Assignment. Neither Party shall assign any of its rights or delegate any of its duties or
obligations under this Agreement without the express written consent of the other Party.

12. Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall
be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia, without giving effect to any choice or
conflict of law provision or rule.

13. Dispute Resolution. Any dispute arising under this Agreement shall be resolved by arbitration
in accordance with the commercial arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association. Arbitration
shall be conducted in Atlanta, GA before one arbitrator mutually agreeable to CORNERSTONE and
LOWNDES COUNTY. If the Parties cannot agree on an arbitrator within thirty (30) days after the request
for arbitration, then each Party will select an arbitrator and the two arbitrators will select a third who shall
act as the sole arbitrator of the dispute. Judgment on any award rendered by an arbitrator may be entered
in any court having jurisdiction. All fees of the arbitrator and other costs and expenses relating to
conducting the arbitration (excluding each Party’s attorney’s fees) shall be paid by LOWNDES COUNTY and
CORNERSTONE equally unless otherwise awarded by the arbitrator. Each Party shall pay its own attorney’s
fees and costs relating to the arbitration.

14, Georgia lllegal Immigration Reform and Enforcement Act; Official Code of Georgia Section 13-
10-90 et seg. The attached Schedule A, “Contract Addendum — Georgia lllegal Immigration Reform and
Enforcement Act of 2011,” is an integral part of this Agreement. The terms and conditions of it shall be
performed and carried out by CORNERSTONE and LOWNDES COUNTY.

15. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties
relating to the rights granted and the obligations assumed and supersedes all prior written and oral
communications between the Parties.

16. Amendment. This Agreement may be changed only by written agreement signed by each
Party.

17. Notice. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
when delivered personally or when received when deposited in the United States certified or registered
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or with a nationally recognized overnight delivery service
maintaining records of its deliveries, delivery charges prepaid, and addressed as follows:

Cornerstone Government Affairs Board of Commissioners of Lowndes County
800 Maine Avenue SW, 7t Floor 327 North Ashley Street
Washington, DC 20024 Valdosta, GA 31601

Attn: County Manager

A Party hereto may change its address as set forth in this section by providing the other Party with written
notice thereof.

{Signature Page to Follow}



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of LOWNDES COUNTY and CORNERSTONE do
hereby execute this Agreement under seal as of the date first above written.

CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, INC.

[SEAL]
Date:
Name: Geoff J. Gonella
Title: President & Managing Director
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF LOWNDES COUNTY
[SEAL]
Date:
Name:
Title:



AMENDMENT TO SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Amendment (the “Amendment”), effective as of July 1, 2020 is made by and between the
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF LOWNDES COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as “LOWNDES COUNTY”),
with offices at 327 North Ashley Street, Valdosta, GA 31601 and CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS,
INC. {(hereafter referred to as “CORNERSTONE"), a sub-chapter S corporation duly organized under the
laws of the District of Columbia, and doing business as CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, with its
principal place of business at 800 Maine Avenue SW, 7t Floor, Washington, D.C. 20024,

WHEREAS, LOWNDES COUNTY and CORNERSTONE are Parties to Service Agreement with an
effective date of July 1, 2019 (the "Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein;
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The term of the Agreement shall be extended for twelve {12) months, commencing on July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021 (the “Term”).

2. Payment for the additional twelve (12) months shall be made to CORNERSTONE in twelve
{12) payments of eight thousand dollars ($8,000.00) through the Term of the Agreement (the

“Fee”).

3. Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full
force and effect.

The Parties hereby accept and agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties hereby execute this Amendment and acknowledge that they are
authorized to execute same.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF LOWNDES COUNTY CORNERSTONE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, INC.

By: By:
Name: Name: Geoff J. Gonella
Title: . Title: President & Managing Director

Date: Date:




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBIJECT: ACCG IRMA Property & Liability Program Renewal
Work Session/Regular Session
DATE OF MEETING: July 28, 2020

BUDGET IMPACT: $818,021.00
FUNDING SOURCE:

(X) Annual

( ) Capital

( )N/A

( ) SPLOST

( ) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Approval of the ACCG-IRMA Property & Liability Program Renewal

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Lowndes County has participated in the ACCG-IRMA Insurance Program (a non-
profit, Georgia County government owned insurance fund) since 1993. At this year's renewal the County
receives both a safety credit of $47,856.00 and a dividend credit of $91,240.00 which totals $139,096.00 of
program credits.

OPTIONS: 1. Renew at current deductible levels which are $2,500.00 per occurrence on all lines except for
Law Enforcement Liability (LEL) and Public Official Liability (POL) which is $5,000.00 per occurrence.
Premium - $818,021.00

2. Increase deductible on all lines of coverage to $10,000.00 per occurrence. Premium -
$728,280.00

3. Board's Pleasure
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources DEPARTMENT HEAD: Kevin Beals

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



ACCG-IRMA

Renewal Proposal Summary
July 1, 2020 to July 1, 2021

Member: Lowndes County

COVERAGE AVAILABLE THROUGH ACCG-IRMA ]
General Liability Automobile Liability Equipment Breakdown
Law Enforcement Liability (LEL) Automobile Physical Damage Crime & Privacy and Security
Public Officials Liability (POL) Property

DEDUCTIBLES AND CONTRIBUTIONS

We have offered a deductible option for a reduction in Contribution. If a claim occurs after the new
coverage period begins and before we receive notice of a change in deductible and/or limits, last year's
deductible and/or limits will apply.

Renewal Proposal Contribution: Expiring Option: $10,000/$10,000 Deductible
Deductibles & Limits

Renewal Contribution: $957,117 $862,653

Less Safety Credit: ($47,856) ($43,133)

Less Dividend Credit: ($91,240) ($91,240)

Net Contribution Due: $818,021 $728,280

*The deductible will apply to all losses and all lines of coverage subject to @ maximum of one deductible for all claims arising from a single loss. For
scheduled properties in Special Flood Hazard Areas, the deductible is the maximum limit available under the National Flood Insurance Pragram or if
unavailable, $500,000 for building or structure and $500,000 contents. Highest applicable deductible will apply.

ADDITIONAL LIMITS OF LIABILITY COVERAGE
Your Limit for Liability Coverage (Included in Contribution Above): $1,000,000

Note that th are the limit h last .
ese are ne limils you chose fast year With $500,000/700,000/50,000
on Auto Liability

Your liability limits may be increased in increments of $1,000,000.
We have provided the cost of any additional limits below.

(If Automobile Liability is specifically itemized in Your Limit of
Liability Coverage above, that limit will remain the same even if
you increase the other liability limits.)

Option Additional Annual Cost
Increase Limits to $2,000,000 $40,862
Increase Limits to $3,000,000 $75,592
Increase Limits to $4,000,000 $85,359
Increase Limits to $5,000,000 $92.880

For those members buying a General Liability imit of $4,000,000 or more, liability arising out of dams which are either
25 ft. or more in height or have an impounding capacity of 50 acre ft. or more will be limited to $3,000,000 per
occurrence unless underwriting requirements are met and the ACCG-IRMA Coverage Agreement is endorsed.
Should you have questions about coverage on a particular dam, please call Marsh, the ACCG-IRMA Administrator, at
1-800-295-8179.

Printed June 3, 2020



Dade Caltoosa

Whiteld ¢ MuTay

Walker Gilmer

Chattooga Gordon
Bartow * *
* *

Paulding

Pickens

Cherokee

Fannin*

ACCG-IRMA Membership

Union ﬁ

Haber-
sham  /Stephens

Baldwin

Bibb

Harris Talbot
Muscogee . Taylor
EChaﬂa— Marion *
~hoochee Schley
Stewart
* Webster Sumter*
Terrell Lee
Randolph *
\_J@OUH Dougherty
Early Baker

Miller

AUTHORITIES (*)

Atkinson County Salid Waste Authority
Bartow-Cartersville Joint Development Authority
Bartram Trail Regional Library System (Wilkes)

Butts County Water & Sewer Autharity

Carroll County Water Authority

City of Dublin & Laurens Counly Development Autharity
Clinch County Development Authority

Coastal Plain Regional Library (Tift)

Conyers-Rockdale Library System

DeKalb County Private Hospital Autharity

Development Authority of Barlow County

Development Authority of DeKalb County

Develop Authority of J County
Development Authority of Manroe County
Development Authority of Rabun County
Douglasville-Douglas County Water & Sewer Authority
Eatonton-Putnam Water & Sewer Authority

Emanuel County Development Authority

Mitchell
*

Colquitt

Cook

Fall Line Regional Development Authority (Wilkinson)
Fannin County Water Authority

Flint River Regional Library (Spalding)

Franklin County Industrial Building Authority

Greene County Recreation Complex

Hart County Water & Sewer Authority

Henry County Library System

Houston County Development Autharity

Jasper County Water & Sewer Authority

Jefferson County Library System

Joint Development Authority of Jasper, Morgan, Newton & Watton
County

Lee County Utilities Authority

Lawer Chattahoochee Regional Transit Authority
Lumpkin County Water & Sewerage Authority

Mclintosh County Industrial Development Authority
Meriwether County Water & Sewerage Authority

Middle Flint Regional 911 Authority (Schley)
Maultrie-Colquitt County Parks and Recreation Autherity
Qconee County Industrial Development Authority

Taliaferro

e S

Washington
* *

Johnson

Clinch

Echols

171 Members / June 2020

Lincoln

Burke

Chatham

Tattnall

Pierce
Brantley

Camden /

\/\)

Paulding County Airport Authority

Paulding County Industrial Building Authority

Pike County Parks & Recreation Authority

Pine Mountain Regional Library System

Polk County Water, Sewer, & Solid Waste Authority
Satilla Regional Water & Sewer Authority (Ware)
Sinclair Water Authority (Putnam)

South Georgia Regional Library System {Lowndes)
South Georgia Regional C ission (Mitchell)
Stephens County Development Autharity

Stewart County Water & Sewer Authority

Thomas County Public Library

Treutlen County Development Autharity

Tri-County Joint E-911 Authority (Clinch)

Upper Oconee Basin Water Authority
Valdosta-Lowndes County Airport Authority
Valdosta-Lowindes County Conference Center & Tourism Authority
Washington County Airport Authority

Washington County Development Authority




